

GEOFFREY AUGER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Dynamic, passionate, bilingual, and 26 years old, I am seeking new challenges to share my passion for languages and intercultural communication. My translation and interpretation skills are ready to meet your needs. Available and enthusiastic, I am committed to providing precise and fluent translations and interpretations to support your projects with dedication.

KEY STRENGTHS

- Effective communication
- Attention to details
- Patience
- Organization
- Time & people management
- Precise & fluent translation
- Adaptability
- Writing & Editing skills
- Confidentiality

CONTACT ME AT

Phone : +33 06 50 17 15 18
Email : ytranslate.business@gmail.com
2 Rue Ferdinand Bac 60200 Compiègne

LANGUAGES & SKILLS

- French : Native Language
- English : Fluent (C1 level CEFR)
- Russian : Upper- Intermediate (B2 level CEFR)
- memoQ
- SubtitleEdit
- Suite Office

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Passionate about History, languages, & the unknown.
- Movie enthusiast
- Passionate about the world of video games, which stimulates my intellectual curiosity.
- Possession of a driving license

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ONLINE ANIMATOR, LAMEGAFORGE

Twitich | 04/2016 - Present

- Utilized effective communication techniques to convey educational concepts clearly and accessibly.
- Created an interactive and engaging environment for viewers on the Twitch platform.
- Methodically organized streaming sessions to ensure a smooth and productive entertaining experience.
- Actively collaborated within the community, fostering teamwork and cooperation among participants.

SELF-EMPLOYED, Y-TRANSLATE

Y-Translate | 09/2023 - Present

- Managed a translation business specializing in professional French-English translation services.
- Independently managed projects.
- Provided interpretation services between participants of different languages, demonstrating intercultural communication skills.
- Accurately and fluently translated a French book into English, showcasing deep linguistic expertise.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITÉ DE NANTES

Bachelor's Degree in Applied Foreign Languages | 09/2017 - 07/2023

- Earned a Bachelor's Degree in Applied Foreign Languages in 2023
- Obtained a University Studies Diploma in 2021
- Member of the university sports club

LYCÉE MIREILLE GRENET, COMPIEGNE

Baccalaureate in Commerce | 09/2013 - 07/2016

- Member of the school sports circle
- Member of the bodybuilding club